
 

October 24, 2024 

VIA E-FILING 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

Attn: Jeff Killip, Executive Director and Secretary 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE 

Lacey, WA 98503 

RE: Docket # 240031. Revise Approval for Future Subdivision from 30-lots to 40-lots 

This is an approved main extension contract between Brookside, LLC and Tatoosh Water Company.  Brookside 

would like to increase the approval from a 30-lot subdivision to a 40-lot subdivision. At this time, no water 

meters will be installed, therefore no ERU’s will be added. A future contract will add individual houses to the 

system. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Patty Childers 

Water and Wastewater Services 

Tatoosh Water Company 

Tatoosh 
Water 

 Company 
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